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DEP15657
Questions and Answers

Q1. The referenced sampling SOP indicates that QA/QC samples should be taken at a rate of 5% duplicates. The sample count
included with the RFQ does not appear to include these duplicate samples nor does it include any trip blanks. Should these be
added on?

Ai:YES, Buplicate samples areveqduired atiie rate of 5% seeitevised bidisheet;

Q2.Should costs for bollle ware, preservation and shipping be included for samples or will those be included by the laboratory?

A2 Contractor will'be responsible for alifbbtiieware, preservation and shipping cos:

Q3.Will disposal costs for IDW be paid by the state or will the contractor be responsible for those?

collection!systems

Q4.Does the IDW need o be sampled prior to disposal?

A4 The pilige watér dogsinotineed to be samplediprior:to:disposal:

Q5. Is current analytical data available for these wells?

Ab! Yes, onceia seledtion isimade ihe:data will be'made available:

QB.A bailer is mentioned in the RFQ. s a bailer preferable for sampling to a pump?

AB:THe Gonlractor may. détérming his chioice’

Q7.The Fleming landfill has 7 wells, but 2 of the wells are identified as being “OBSTRUCTED" and no total depth of the well is listed.

A7 Maynéed to se a'smaller.bailer or pump fiehod to gainiaccess for§anipling;

Q8. The McDowell landfill has 6 wells, but 2 of the wells are identified as being “DRY" and no total depth of the well is listed.

A8 Sore wells aeiseasonaly.dry!Well depti]shailibéidetering dbyinéw cortrastor,

Q9. The Pine Creek Omar landfill has 4 wells, but 1 of the wells has “N/A™ in both the total depth & depth to water columns of the
Aftachment A table.

AQINIW-3B Well: Depthi205.00ift: aind:water leveli179195f

Q 10.The first page of Attachment A includes the 5 wells identified above in the number of wells listed to the right of the facility
name. Do | need to include cost to repair/replace the 5 wells or should they be removed from the monitoring program?

A10:No ihis:€ontractiis not intended:for repait/of tepiacement; orily. for monitoring and:sampiing purdoses:
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Q 11. How many data sels/sampling events require entry into a database per each landfill?

A1, Bvery'sampling/evént will be enterediintolthe database!

Q 12. How many paramelers are required per each landfill?

A2, The conlractor shallmonitoror parameters &8 deseribed in:38CSRA seation'di11.b; Piase | detection monitoring program;

Q 13. Does each landfill have on-site disposal for purge water or will the purge water need to be transported off-site for proper
disposal?

A3 Yes'eachlandfillhas'd purge water disposal of ome (jpe!

Q 14. Where is the Midwest Landfill located?

A BT 80797238

Q.15. | am working on preparing a cost estimate for providing groundwater monitoring services (sampling and reporting) for the 29
LCAP facilities in West Virginia (DEP RFQ No. 15657). The WVDEP document stales that “The successful bidder will be paid a one
lime statistical analysis set up fee. The will include all labor materials and incidentals required for the successful bidder to prepare a
DEP approved stalistical analysis database.”

My questions are how viill we receive historical data for each facility? Will we get it in an electronic format which will eliminate hand-
entering all of that data, or will we receive hard copies of historical data and have to hand-enter all of the data? Also, will we receive
a copy of a historical report for each facility in order to view the site history, potentiometric maps, and hydrogeologic regime?

A5 Yes elesirdhic datalwillibs made availablelinPDF fofmat; all availabié historioal datalill & proided.




